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History of William H. Baker

1835 - Born on December 25 in Upstate New York, in either Chenango or Otsego
County.

1859 - Listed as a gunsmith in Greene, N.Y.

1860 - Moved to Marathon, N.Y. Married about this time and making percussion
rifles, telescopes and pistols.

1863 - Received U.S. patent #40,809 for a fire-arm lock with the mainspring
mounted on the hammer.

1867 - Moved to Lisle, N.Y. Began making shotguns in addition to rifles.

1875 - Received U.S. patent #167,293 for a breech loading 3 barrel gun. By this
time he was making only breech loading guns.

(There is a brief mention [unconfirmed] in “An Illustrated History of the Village of
Lisle, Broome County, New York, 1866-1966” published by the Lisle Centennial
Committee in 1966 that Baker was visited in Lisle in 1875 by “Munroe and Bart
Smith [likely L.C.’s brothers Monroe C. and Wilbert], and Frank Stanley of the gun
shop of L.C. Smith, and Sam and Charley Patch, Will Landers, Will Carley, and
Day Edwards of the Ithaca Gun Shop.”)

1877 - Formed the firm W.H. Baker & Co. with Leroy H. Smith, with financial
backing from L.C. Smith, and moved to Syracuse, N.Y. No production records
exist but it has been estimated that about 1,500 guns were produced 1877-1880.

Drillings were offered in 10 or 12 gauge over an ordnance steel rifle barrel
chambered for .44-40 WCF. The cocking lever was forward of the trigger guard.
https://lcsca.clubexpress.com/content.aspx?page_id=22&club_id=43784&module_
id=246333

https://lcsca.clubexpress.com/content.aspx?page_id=22&club_id=43784&module_id=246333
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1880 - Baker and Leroy Smith leave W.H. Baker & Co. Using Baker’s patent
#199,773, three barrel drillings and double barrels were now produced by “L.C.
Smith, Maker of Baker Gun, Syracuse N. Y.” until early 1884. Alexander Brown’s
patent #234,749 November 23, 1880 moved the rifle barrel cocking lever inside the
trigger guard.
Drillings were offered in 10 or 12 gauge over .44-40 WCF, and later .45-70 and
.38-55 WCF; in Quality No. 1 ($75) to Quality No. 5 ($200).
Double barrel shotguns were offered in 10 or 12 gauge in Quality A ($40) to
Quality F ($200 = > $5,000 today).
No production records exist but it has been estimated that about 1,200 Drillings
and 8,300 doubles were produced 1880-1884.





1883 - Alexander Brown patents #274,435 March 20, 1883 (rotary locking bolt),
patent #282,838 August 7, 1883 (improved cocking lever), and patent #289,062
November 27, 1883 (bar action sidelock) were used to manufacture the new “L.C.
Smith Maker, Syracuse, N.Y.” double barrel hammer shotgun. The Baker three
barrel gun was discontinued, and the new shotgun was available by May 1884.

1883 - Baker, along with Dwight McIntyre and Jon Van Natta (builder of Van Natta
dam above his grist mill on Six Mile Creek) formed what was to become the Ithaca
Gun Co. in Ithaca, N.Y. They were later joined by Leroy Smith.
The Ithaca guns carried Baker’s May 25, 1880 and June 1, 1880 patents.



“Baker’s Latest and Best Invention”



1887 - W.H. Baker and his wife deed their interest in the Falls Creek gun company
to McIntyre, Van Natta, Smith, and George Livermore, and moved back to
Syracuse to join with his brother Dr. Ellis L. Baker, who had founded the
“Syracuse Forging Co.” to manufacture wagon wheels and other forgings.
The name of the firm was changed to the “Syracuse Forging & Gun Co.” and
began to manufacture guns designed by A.C. McFarland, patent #370,966.

Summer 1888 - A fire at the factory ended production in Syracuse.

1889 - The Bakers moved their operation to Batavia, N.Y. The guns produced at
this time were marked “The New Baker, Syracuse Forging and Gun Co., Batavia,
NY”. W. H. Baker is incapacited and Frank Hollenbeck of Syracuse is brought in
as supervisor of the Batavia gun operation.

October 10, 1889 - W.H. Baker died of tuberculosis (and possibly silicosis - a gun
maker’s occupational lung disease which increases the risk of TB).

1890 - The name of the company is changed to the “Baker Gun and Forging



Company”. “Baker Gun Co.. Makers, Batavia, NY” is stamped on the top rib and
“Baker Gun Co.” on the lockplates.

It remained in operation until 1919, when the gunmaking portion of Baker Gun and
Forging Co. was sold to H. & D. Folsom, who moved the manufacturing to their
Crescent factory in Norwich, Connecticut.

(Some information from H.J. Swinney, The New York State Firearms Trade, 2003)

W.H. Baker Resources

Baker and The Ithaca Gun Co.
Walter C. Snyder, The Ithaca Gun Company: From The Beginning

Baker and L.C. Smith Maker of Baker Guns, Syracuse
John Houchins, L.C. Smith “The Legend Lives”

The Double Gun Journal
Vol. 3, No. 3, 1992, Daryl Hallquist, “The Guns of the Baker Brothers”
Vol. 3, No. 4, 1992, William Furnish and Daryl Hallquist, “The Guns of the Baker
Brothers, Part II”
Vol. 9, No. 2, 1998, William Furnish and Daryl Hallquist, “The Guns of the Baker
Brothers, Part III” (covering the Baker hammer guns)
Vol. 14, No. 4, 2003, James Tyson, “The Baker Aspect Of My Ithaca Reality”
Vol. 19, No. 3, 2008, Townsend Breeden, “Baker Single Barrel Trap Guns”

Guns Illustrated, 1997, “The Baker Shotguns” Don Hardin and Daryl Hallquist

Cornell Publications has a number of Baker catalog reproductions
https://www.cornellpubs.com/old-guns/historic-baker-firearms.php

“W.H. Baker: Gunmaker of Distinction”, Kenneth H. Shanks, American Rifleman,
June, 1968

https://www.cornellpubs.com/old-guns/historic-baker-firearms.php




A revised and more accurate version of production dates and SNs is here
Baker Gun & Forging Co. Guns

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zR9cn008zfbEsyaynA_u8sf9wHI6ItVi0msn2alC9ek/edit


W.H. Baker Patents

40,809 December 8, 1863, Marathon, New York
Improvement in locks for fire-arms

167,293 August 31, 1875, Lisle
Improvement in breech-loading fire-arms
3 barrel gun trigger locking device. Cocking lever forward of trigger guard.



198,333 December 18, 1877, Syracuse
Improvement in gun-barrels
3 barrels; 2 shotgun over rifle





199,773 January 29, 1878, Syracuse
Improvement in locks for fire-arms with “back-acting mainspring”

https://books.google.com/books?id=8do6AQAAMAAJ&pg=RA1-PA325&lpg

This patent was used by “L.C. Smith Maker of Baker Gun Syracuse N. Y.”

https://books.google.com/books?id=8do6AQAAMAAJ&pg=RA1-PA325&lpg


202,397 April 16, 1878, Syracuse
“Barrel check spring-hook”

https://books.google.com/books?id=Ss06AQAAMAAJ&pg=RA1-PA171&lpg

https://books.google.com/books?id=Ss06AQAAMAAJ&pg=RA1-PA171&lpg


228,020 May 25, 1880, Syracuse
Improvement in lock for fire-arms; “tumbler-supporter” in the frame



228,165 June 1, 1880, Syracuse
For-end “strap and lug” (J-spring) fastener



248,249 October 11,1881, Syracuse
Top lever linked locking-bolt





W.H. Baker, Marathon New York

Sniper/target rifle, 31” hexagonal barrel, .46” bore







Drilling .354” rifle over .658” shotgun, 29 1/2” barrels









W.H. Baker, Lisle New York

Lisle Atlas

“W.H. Baker Gun Fact.” and likely home center right, on Dudley Creek;
immediately west of the Tioughnioga River





.40 rifle over .630” shotgun, 25” barrel



Drilling conversion using Baker’s 1875 patent, likely of a Marathon gun; .705”
over .400





Allerton & Baker prior to the Smith partnership in 1877

Centerfire drilling .715” shotgun over .365”, 28 1/4” barrel







Back to Home Page
Baker Collectors

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PqK3UImDCrsOrk6O_2DsovHXvaNSzliSiwaP35Y6PMk/edit

